Arielle Dover

Critical Care Registered Nurse

Chicago, IL ellebelleads@gmail.com +1 630 234 6033

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) prepared Registered Nurse with a love for compassionate patient centered care; prepared with six years of experience in acute patient care, and a background of over 10 years in client and patient service.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nursing Professional Development Specialist

Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago - Chicago, IL January 2021 to Present

Facilitating and leading collaboration with organizational and nursing leadership, in partnership with the clinical and organizational development team, for strategic development and deployment of solutions, metrics and reporting of nursing retention practices, education and directives focused on culturally comprehensive patient care. (Collection and investigation of data, resource for staff nurses and management, education implementation and workflow connecting to the interdisciplinary team)

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department

Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago - Chicago, IL October 2019 to Present

VACCINE CLINIC RN, Healthy Communities Team, RN assessment, documentation (charting), intravenous maintenance/care, medication administration/pharmacological reconciliation, avocation and direct nursing care, Collaboration with Emergency Medical Physicians and healthcare (PT/OT/LCSW) team to implement innovative patient-centered care.

Registered Nurse - Emergency Room

Edward-Elmhurst Health September 2018 to Present

ACLS - Trauma Nurse Core Course Certification. - ENPC - PALS - Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Course - RN assessment, documentation (charting), intravenous maintenance/care, medication administration/pharmacological reconciliation, avocation and direct nursing care, Collaboration with Emergency Medical Physicians and healthcare (PT/OT/LCSW) team to implement innovative patient-centered care.

Healthcare Project Manager

Private firm - Chicago, IL August 2019 to August 2020

Registered Nurse - Step Down Trauma ICU

Advocate Christ Medical Center 2018 to 2019

RN assessment, documentation (charting), intravenous maintenance/care, medication administration/pharmacological reconciliation, avocation and direct nursing care for trauma (motor vehicle accidents, gunshot victims, stab wounds etc /bedside procedure, chest tubes, trach, vent, multiple wound patients) and medical post-surgical patients; Collaboration with surgical residents and healthcare (PT/OT/LCSW) team to implement innovative patient-centered care.

Clinical Registered Nurse - Step Down Trauma Surgery

Northwestern Memorial Hospital 2017 to 2018

RN assessment, documentation (charting), intravenous maintenance (drips etc..)/care, medication administration/pharmacological reconciliation, avocation and direct nursing care for urology, vascular, trauma (motor vehicle accidents, stab wounds etc.) and gastrointestinal post-surgical patients; Collaboration with surgical residents and healthcare (PT/OT/LCSW) team to implement innovative patient-centered care.

School Nurse

Valley View School District March 2017 to March 2017

Per Diem (k-12th grade)

RN pediatric assessments, documentation (charting), collaboration with school administration to implement and improve student healthcare.

Senior Marketing - Graphic / Application / Web Designer/ Marketing

GAD GROUP TECHNOLOGY INC - Chicago, IL 2008 to 2017

Adobe Creative Suite - Videography - Graphic Design - Marketing / Administrative

Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital

L & D Tech 2015 to 2016

IL

Patient care/treatment under RN supervision /Mother-newborn care under RN supervision, procedure asst./EFM/ experience with Cesarean-Sections / Vaginal delivery Post Op care

Patient Care Technician - ER ICU MEDSURG

Adventist Bolingbrook Hospital 2013 to 2015

Float - Med/Sur, Emergency Department, Obstetrics, Intensive Care Unit / Performs patient care/ selected treatments under RN supervision / Vital signs, Rapid Response Participation, EKG, Catheter Care, Glucose Testing, Documentation/Charting

Paralegal

Keough & Moody P.C 2012 to 2013

Review and research of real estate case information / Client service and directives / Planning, organization, and analysis of client/firm directives

Education

Bachelor of Science of Nursing in Nursing

Chamberlain College of Nursing

August 2017

Associates of Arts in Paralegal Studies

College of Dupage

December 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: IL

Skills

- Emergency Room
- Trauma
- Med Surg
- ER
- Emergency Department
- RN
- Graphic Design (10+ years)
- Video Editing (6 years)
- Photography (6 years)
- Photoshop (10+ years)
- Web Design (10+ years)
- Web Development (10+ years)
- Marketing (8 years)
- Marketing (7 years)
- Team Building (6 years)
- Adobe (8 years)
- Project Management (2 years)
- · Operating Room
- Information design (6 years)
- Publication design (6 years)
- Content Development (5 years)
- Content Design (5 years)
- Technical Writing (5 years)
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe InDesign

Certifications and Licenses

Paralegal Certificate

TNCC

SANE

ENPC

ACLS

PALS

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

Additional Information

SKILLS

*Detailed customer service, retail, graphic design experience/resume upon request ACLS, TNCC, ENPC, PALS, SANE, Acute/emergency patients (adult, pediatric, mother/baby, geriatric) care, patient monitoring - mental health patients, vital signs, obstetric procedure assistance, EFM/ Fetal heart monitoring, EKG, tube-drain maintenance, infection control, rapid response assistance, assessment, documentation/charting (Cerner, EPIC), Review and research of protected information, delegation and analyzing of client directives and information, Expert level experience with Microsoft Office-Expert level - Adobe Creative Suite - Photoshop, Acrobat, Lightroom, Illustrator, InDesign, Premier Pro, Windows and Mac expert experience/usage